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Docket Nos. 50-445
and 50-446

MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert L. Baer, Chief, Light Water Reactors Branch No. 2, DPM

FROM: S. B. Burwell, Project Manager, Light Water Reactors
Branch No. 2, DPM

SUBJECT: COMANCHE PEAK UNIT 2 - REPAIR OF REACTOR VESSEL SUPPORT
PEDESTAL

DATE & TIME: Tuesday, March 27,1979 - 1:00 p.m. - 5:00 p m.

LOCATION: Room P-114, Phillips Building
7920 Norfolk Avenue
Bethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE: To discuss repair procedures for relocating
misoriented vessel supports pads.

PARTICIPANTS: _TUGC0
(H. Schmidt, C. Feist, et al)

NRC - STAFF
(F. Rinaldi)
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S. B. Burwell
Light Water Reactors

Branch No. 2
Division of Project Management

ccs: See next page
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Texas Utilities Gener5 ting Company >-

ccs:
Nicholas S. Reynolds, Esq.
Debevoise & Liberman
1200 Seventeenth Street
Washington, D.C. 20036

Spencer C. Relyea , Esq.
Worsham, Forsythe & Sampels
2001 Bryan Tower
Dallas, Texas 75201

Mr. Homer C. Schmidt
Project Manager - Nuclear Plants
Texas Utilities Generating Company
2001 Bryan Tower
Dallas, Texas 75201

Mr. H. R. Rock
Gibbs and Hill, Inc.

393 Seventh Avenue
New York, New York 10001

Mr. G. L. Hohmann
Westinghouse Electric Corporation
P. O. Box 355
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15230

Mr. R. J. Gary

Executive Vice President
and General Manager

2001 Bryan Tower
Dallas, Texas 75201


